State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 8, 1999

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Toni J. McCo§,>2“egulatory Analyst, Division of Communications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 990712-TC

Please add the revised page 3 of the PATS application to John Basilone’s docket file.

Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532.
Thank you.
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7. if using fictitious name d/b/a (doing business as), provide proof of compliance
with the fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09, Florida Statutes) to operate in
Florida:

Florida Fictitious Name N k
Registration Number: ‘ /I
G5

8. F.E.l. Number (if applicable):

9. If individual, provide:

Name: Tola Rasdene

Title: Pres’ dent

Address: WS VY W. State. Pd H) S, ke 28y
CityistateZip: _CoCondut Cuveel Fla 32073

Telephone No.: G5 756~ G297 FaxNo.:
a dsd 39— G299
Intemet E-Mail Address: A A

/A

Intemet Website Address:

10. If partnership, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the
. partnership agreement:

a. Name: ") v

Title:

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Telephone No.: Fax No.:

Internet E-Mail Address:

Intemet Website Address:
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